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: FLORIDA PROFIT BENEFIT CORPORATION

COVER LETTER

| Department of State

| New Filing Section

' Division of Corporations
P. 0. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

American Medical Marijuana Physicians Association, Inc.
SUBJECT:

{PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME - MUST INCLUDE SUFFIX)

Enclosed are an original and one (1) copy of the articles of incorporation and a check for:

O s70.00 (187875 L $78.75 $87.50
Filing Fee Filing Fee Filing Fee Filing Fee,
& Certificate of Status & Certified Copy Centified Copy
& Certificate of
Status
ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

Cynthia Crider
FROM:

Name (Printed or typed)
1635 E. Hwy 50, Suite 300

Address

Ciermont, Florida 34711

City, State & Zip
352-394-2103

Daytime Telephone number
jasonpirozzolo@yahoo.com

E-mail address: (to be used for future annual report notification)

NOTE: Please provide the original and one copy of the articles.



Shoffstall, Lyn

From: Cynthia Crider <ccrider@bcenlawfirm.com>

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 1.00 PM

To: Shoffstall, Lyn

Ce: Jason Pirozzolo

Subject: American Medical Marijuana Physicians Association, Inc.
Lyn,

It was a pleasure speaking with you this morning. Pursuant to our conversation, | would fike to confirm that the previous
not-for-profit entity has no intent of revoking its dissolution and it hereby releases its name to the new entity, the B
corp.

If you have any additional questions or need any information, please do not hesitate to call.

Thank you,
Cindy

Cynthia Crider
Attorney

N BOYETTE
\ CUMMINS
8 NAILOS
ATTORNEYS AT LAw

Boyette, Cummins & Nailos, PLLC
1635 E. Highway 50, Suite 300
Clermont, FL 34711

Telephone: 352-394-2103
Facsimile: 352-3924-2105

www.BCNLawFirm.com
855-LAW-2020

4 Comwmitment to-Excellence™™

This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s} or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain legally privileged
and confidential information. If you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to
protect the attorney-client or work product privileges. Should the intended recipient forward or dis¢lose this message te another
person ar party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it te the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a
violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S,C. Sec, 25108-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize
for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail
message shall, in and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender.

Disclaimer under Circular 230: Any statements regarding tax matters made herein, including any attachments, are not formal tax opinions
by this firm, cannot be relied upon or used by any person to avoid tax penalties, and are not intended to be used or referred
to in arny marketing or promotional materials.



ARTICLE !

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION FOR FLORIDA PROFIT BENEFIT CORPORATION
In compliance with Chapter 607 and/or Chapter 621, F.8. (Profit)

NAME

The name of the benefit corporation shall be:

ARTICLE II

American Medica! Marijuana Physicians Association, Inc.

PRINCIPAL OFFICE

Principal street address Mailing address, if different is:

4243 Sunbeam Road, Suite 3

Jacksonville,

Florida 32257

ARTICLE IH BENEFITSTATEMENT AND BUSINESS PURPOSE

The corporation elects 1o be a benefit corporation in accordance with s. 607.603, F.S.

The purpose fo

r which the corporation is organized is to create a general public benefit and:

Trade organization respaonsible for advocating for and providing education and standards to

physicians recommending medical cannabis as an alternative treatment modality for approved

indications.

The general and/or specific public benefit(s} to be created by the corporation (in addition 1o its general purpose) is/are as
follows (optional):

ARTICLE IV

SHARES 100

The number of shares of stock is:

ARTICLE V

INITIAL OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, BENEFIT DIRECTOR AND BENEFIT OFFICER (if Applicable)

Name and Title:

Address

Name and Title;

Address

Jason J. Pirozzolo, President . Orlando Florete, Vice-President
Name and Title:

17807 Westbay Court 4243 Sunbeam Read
Address:

Winter Garden, Florida 34787 Jacksonville, Florida 32257

Name and Title:

Address:

Loy
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Name and Title: Name and Title:

Address Address:

If applicable, BENEFIT DIRECTOR: If applicable, BENEFIT GFFICER:
Name : Name:

Address Address:

ARTICLE VI REGISTERED AGENT
The name and Florida street address (P.O. Box NOT acceptable) of the registered agent is:

K. Wade Boystte
Name:

1635 E. Hwy 50, Suite 300
Address:

Clermont, Florida 34711

ARTICLE VII _INCORPORATOR

The name and address of the Incorporator is:

Jason J. Pirczzolo
Name:

1110 Harbor Hill
Address:

Winter Garden, Florida 34787

TICLE VI ADDITI L QUALIFICATIONS OF BENEFIT DIRECTOR, IF ANY:

Having been nuyfred as registered agent to accept servl a_/lurocess for the above stated corporation at the place designated in
ar familmr'wiyum;ce hre appoldtmert as registered agent and agree to act In this capacity

Required Signatur

7/23) 10

egisfifred Agent Date

I submlt this document and affirin that the fucts statetl herein are true. I am aware that the folse information submitted in a
document to the Depariment of State constitutes o/thifd degree felony as provided for In 5.817.155, F.S.

Required SignaturesIncorporator Date



Name and Title: Name and Title:

Address Address:
If applicable, BENEFIT IMRECTOR: If applicable. BENEFIT OFFICER:
Name ; Name:

Address Address:

ARTICLE VI REGISTERED AGENT
The name and Florida street address (P.O. Box NOT acceptable) of the registered agent is:

K. Wade Boyette

Name:

1635 E. Hwy 50, Suite 300
Address:

Clermont, Florida 34711

ARTICLE VIl INCORPORATOR

The name and address of the Incorporator is:

Jason J. Pirozzolo
Name:

17807 Westbay Court
Address:

Winter Garden, Florida 34787

ARTICLEVIII ADDITIONAL QUALIFICATIONS OF BENEFIT DIRECTOR, IF ANY:

Having been named os registered agent to accept service of process for the above stated corporation at the place designated in
this certificate, I am familiar with and accept the appointment as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity

Required Signature/Registered Agent Date

1 submit this document and affirm that th
document to the Department of Stare

acts stated herein are true. 1 am aware that the false information submined in a
nstitiges a third degree felony as provided for in s.817.155, F.S.

o . 12-16

Required pignature/lncorporator Date




